

## RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 7 July 2021 15:00 UTC

### Action Items

1. Review of Action Items from 30 June Meeting
  - AI: FB to reply to the letter from the GNSO Transfer Policy Review PDP Chair to let him know that RSSAC would not have early input.
2. Work Items
  - a. RSSAC055:Principles Guiding the Operation of the Public Root Server System
  - b. RSSAC056:RSSAC Advisory on Rogue DNS Root Server Operators
  - c. RSSAC047v2 Statement of Work
    - AI: AM to send a note to RSSAC Caucus and request any further comments to be added by 19 July.
  - d. Periodic document reviews
    - i. RSSAC000v6
      - AI: AM to compile a list of potential update items and share it on the RSSAC Admin mailing list.
    - ii. RSSAC002v5
      - AI: AM to send a note to the RSSAC Caucus to see if anyone has any operational updates for RSSAC002v4.
3. AOB
  - a. ICANN Public Comment Submission Training [Webinars](#)
  - b. Summary of Action Items